

MOSCOW

Wed. June 30<sup>th</sup> '71.

The deaths of those three Salyut cosmonauts on re-entry into the earth's atmosphere -- a cause for worldwide shock and grief today; <sup>of course</sup> ~~but~~ nowhere more so <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ than <sup>of</sup> Russia, where the news was broadcast on radio and TV - <sup>as well as</sup> ~~from~~ from loudspeakers at all public squares and parks <sup>and</sup> on busses and trains; sweeping the land - like a sudden chill. With the Soviet News Agency Tass later reporting: "The whole country is in mourning."

<sup>TP</sup> As to the cause ~~of death~~ - that remains a mystery - with sources close to the Soviet Space program saying the Cosmonauts were in a state of repose - as if asleep; their faces ~~were~~ <sup>with</sup> tranquil ~~there were~~ no signs of a struggle to ~~be~~ survive. <sup>TP</sup> Their spacecraft had ~~not~~ suffered - apparently no mechanical damage. And the theory that they may have died of shock from exposure to earth's massive gravitational forces after prolonged - this Russian scientists say is weightlessness <sup>^</sup> not likely. - ~~we are told.~~

~~Then~~ <sup>So,</sup> what caused it? ~~With~~ a good guess -  
say U S <sup>space experts -</sup> ~~officials~~ some malfunction that suddenly  
deprived them of air. Meanwhile President Nixon ~~in~~  
sending condolences to Soviet President Podgorny ~~said~~:-  
~~saying~~: "The whole world followed the exploits of  
these courageous explorers - and now shares the  
anguish of their tragedy."

# SUPREME COURT

In the case of those disputed once-secret <sup>purloined</sup> Pentagon papers - the Supreme Court renders its verdict - as no doubt you've heard by now. Voting six to three - against the U S government. Thereby granting the New York Times - the Washington Post, et al -- complete freedom to resume publication of the war study.

This - by <sup>Y</sup>virtue of a brief unsigned majority opinion; asserting that <sup>in</sup> any attempt at exercising "prior restraint of expression - there's a heavy presumption against its constitutional validity." Adding that "the government thus ~~immediately~~ carries a heavy burden - of showing justification for the enforcement of such a restraint;" and, "that burden " said the court - "the government has not met."

Reverse side - from Chief Justice Warren Burger - who said in a minority opinion: "These cases

have been conducted in unseemly ~~haste~~ haste due in large part to the manner to which The Times proceeded - from the date it obtained the <sup>purloined papers, Chief Justice</sup> ~~purloined documents.~~

Burger adding that this haste "was not warranted," and, worse, clearly "precluded reasonable and deliberate judicial treatment."

Nevertheless, the verdict stands. All of which would seem to indicate <sup>that</sup> if the government wishes to ~~not~~ pursue this further ~~it~~ it will have to do so under criminal ~~statutes~~ statutes as it has already done in the case of Dr. ~~Daniel~~ Ellsberg - who admittedly <sup>purloining</sup> ~~first~~ ~~located~~ ~~located~~ the Pentagon <sup>papers</sup> ~~study.~~

~~But where and how the government will move next -~~

~~if at all - well, we'll just have to wait and see.~~



**PRESIDENT**

*For F B I Director J. Edgar Hoover - a ringing vote of confidence today, from the man who really counts.- President Nixon <sup>saying</sup> ~~who observed~~ that "anybody who is strong - anybody who fights for what he believes in - anybody who stands up when it is tough - is bound to be controversial." But in the case of J. Edgar - said he - "the great majority ~~the~~ of American people do back him."*

*This in an address - to the Nineteen Seventy*

*One graduating class of the F B I national academy; where the President also said that his administration will fully support law enforcement officers - in their battle to bring about "freedom from fear, and terrorism." The President further telling the new grads: "When you go home - tell your colleagues that the era of permissiveness in law enforcement is at an end."*

SAIGON

~~Half a world away -~~ Another commencement  
speech; <sup>Said</sup> ~~with~~ President Thieu ~~of South Vietnam to~~  
~~addressing~~ the graduating officers of <sup>South Vietnam's</sup> ~~that country's~~  
national defense college; ~~there asserting that~~ "the  
Communists do not want to negotiate an end to the war,"  
and never will; for that would mean - said he - "they  
would have to retreat from South Vietnam, from  
Cambodia and from Laos."

Then why the Paris peace talks? Because -  
said Thieu - the Communists are merely "waiting for  
the withdrawal of foreign troops;" which <sup>said he</sup> ~~they will~~  
~~obtain" said he~~ ~~Thieu added that~~ Thieu adding that  
this will set the stage for "a final confrontation  
between the south and north - in Nineteen Seventy Three."  
And then, at last - <sup>he added</sup> ~~said he~~ - "there will be a solution -  
either militarily or politically."

DRAFT

~~Here at home~~ The White House <sup>has</sup> ordered a temporary suspension of all draft inductions - as of midnight tonight. Noting that the present draft law ~~is~~ expires ~~at~~ as of the same hour. The White House adding <sup>that</sup> there are no plans "to induct anyone" unless and until the Congress passes <sup>the</sup> new two year extension ~~and~~ that, ~~is~~ ~~of course~~ still bottled up in conference-committee.

SEOUL

At Seoul , Korea - a brief ~~suck~~ scare with  
the news that a number of North Korean infiltrators  
had slipped into the South and were ~~back~~ heading for the  
capitol. This - coincided <sup>d</sup> with the arrival of U S  
Vice President ~~Spiro~~ Agnew. However, Seoul announc<sup>ed</sup>  
~~today - the~~ <sup>that the</sup> ~~infiltrators~~ infiltrators have been tracked down  
and killed.

Meanwhile, <sup>Vice Pres.</sup> ~~Spiro~~ Agnew, <sup>today</sup> ~~confer~~ <sup>ed</sup> with  
South Korea's newly elected President - Park Chung Hee.  
Later saying that tensions between the U S and South  
Korea - had diminished greatly, since his last visit  
a year ago. The Vice President adding that Asian  
nations - had welcomed an improvement in relations  
between Washington and Peking.



ANKARA

~~From the government of Turkey~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~an order~~

~~today banning~~ the growing of poppies in that country;

effective - as of August, Nineteen Seventy Two. <sup>This is an</sup> ~~an~~

attempt to halt the production of the derivative heroin --

much of which normally flows to the U S. <sup>TR</sup> ~~of~~

<sup>which drew</sup> ~~This drawing~~ a round of applause <sup>4</sup> from

Washington; with President Nixon calling Turkey's

action - "a significant break-through - a significant

contribution to the well-being of the world;" and more

than that - said he - hopefully, "an example that will

soon be followed by other nations."

~~The West Coast again - Sacramento - Billy~~

Billy Graham <sup>in an</sup> address <sup>to</sup> the California State Legislature  
 observing <sup>ed today</sup> that young people are turning more and more  
 to what he calls the "Jesus revolution;" <sup>this</sup> to the point  
 - ~~was~~ said he - where the dominant theme of rock  
 music - could well become religion rather than sex  
 or drugs.

By way of illustration - the famed evangelist  
 noting that Beetle John Lennon said five years ago -

"the Bettles are more popular than Jesus." But, <sup>he noted</sup> ~~the~~  
<sup>how the</sup> Beetles have since broken up, - <sup>With</sup> ~~he noted~~ ~~Adding that~~

Beetle George Harrison ~~is~~ now singing - "Lord ~~be~~ take  
 my hand."

LOS ANGELES

From the West Coast <sup>again -</sup> - an announcement

that Mayor Sam Yorty of Los Angeles - will become  
a radio disc-jockey for two days next week; spinning  
records and talking about whatever he wants - while  
subbing for his friend ~~the regular D-I~~, vacationing disc-  
jockey  
Dick Whittinghill.

The Mayor's competition for those two days-  
to include the comedy team of Lohman and Barkley;  
who admit - they're a little concerned by all this.  
The pair saying of Mayor Yorty; "if he reads the  
record of his administration, ~~why~~ he's bound to be  
~~funna~~ funnier than we are."